
Sent: Wednesday, 11 May, 22 At 12:29 

Subject: RE: HI-ISA LICENSE APPLICATION 

Thanks for this, Mr  

For today, if you could respond to this email to say you are happy for me to put a Condition on the 

Licence to say that a Noise Management Plan must be agreed with Environmental Health prior to 

use of the Licence, I can put this through to Licensing as an updated response. We can sort out the 

details of the NMP afterwards. 

l<ind Regards 

Waverley Borough Council 

www.waverle . ov.uk 

Sent: 11 May 2022 12:37 

cc:  

Subject: RE: HI-ISA LICENSE APPLICATION 

[** This email originates from an external source **] 

 

I am happy for you to put a Condition on the Licence that says a Noise Management Plan must be 

agreed. 

Many Thanks 


